

Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/spencer-thibodeau-a5339170 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Public Speaking
Political Science
Political Campaigns

Spencer Thibodeau

Currently #Team46

Washington, District of Columbia, United States

Summary

With a commitment to public service, Spencer Thibodeau is a proud appointee at the Department of Energy where he serves as the Deputy Assistant Secretary of Intergovernmental Affairs. Prior to serving in the Biden-Harris Administration, Spencer was elected to serve on the Portland, Maine City Council at the age of 27 (from 2015-2021). In 2013 and upon returning home from law school, Spencer joined Verrill Dana's (now Verrill Law) real estate practice group, where he handled a variety of complex residential and commercial real estate transactions. During his time at Verrill, Spencer served as a board member for the United Way of Greater Portland. Spencer also served as a member of Maine Governor Janet T. Mills' transition team and was selected to be the Maine Senior Advisor to President elect Joe Biden's 2020 Presidential campaign. Spencer is a proud graduate of Fairfield University and Northeastern University School of Law and when Spencer is not in the office or (previously) at a Council meeting (or other evening engagement), he can be found running, returning to Maine to enjoy outdoors and see his family, or visiting one of Portland/DC's many restaurants.

Experience

U.S. Department of Energy (DOE)

2 years

Deputy Assistant Secretary for Intergovernmental Affairs

April 2023 - Present (5 months)

Washington, District of Columbia, United States

Regional Specialist

September 2021 - April 2023 (1 year 8 months)

Washington, District of Columbia, United States

City of Portland, Maine

City Councilor

November 2015 - September 2021 (5 years 11 months)
Portland, Maine Area

Verrill

Attorney

September 2013 - September 2021 (8 years 1 month)

Biden for President

Maine Senior Advisor

July 2020 - November 2020 (5 months)

Portland, Maine, United States

Education

Northeastern University School of Law

· (2010 - 2013)

Fairfield University

Bachelor of Arts (B.A.), Political Science and Government · (2006 - 2010)

Cheverus High School

High School Diploma · (2002 - 2006)